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Malave, Erin

From: Apogee Real Estate Services, Inc. [appraisals@apogeeappraisal.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: candicew@jupiter.fl.us

Subject: Address change for Doc# P03000034374

—

To whom it may concern,

| am requesting a Physical address change for EIN# 320075318, document# PO3000034374 for Apogee
Real Estate Services, Inc. The new physical address is 220 Venus Street, Suite#13, Jupiter, FL 33458. The mailing
address will remain the same as what you have on file, Please feel free to call me with any questions,
Regards,

Noah Cohen

Apogee Real Estate Services Inc.
P.0O. Box 2168

Jupiter, FL 33468

Ph# 561-776-8233

Fax# 561-776-8766

www . apogeeappraisal.com
appraisals@apogeeappraisal.com

This email, including any attachments, is for the scle use of the
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by fax or email
and return to us all data so delivered. By accepting and reviewing the
confidential information, you agree to indemnify us against any losses or
expenses, including attorney's fees that we may incur as a result of any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this data due to your acts or omissions.
Please contact Noah Cohen at phi# 561-776-8233 or faxi# 561-776-8766 or email
appraisals@apogeeappraisal.com
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